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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral update with New England minerals and a suite of southern Africa minerals from 

my private collection

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S UPDATE: 
 
FEATURING A SUITE OF MINERALS FROM SOUTHERN AFRICA  
FROM MY PERSONAL COLLECTION 
  
- Brucite with Quartz from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Kutnohorite from Wessels Mine, South Africa 
- Aragonite from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa 
- Quartz var. Chalcedony from N'Chwaning Mine, South Africa 
- Rhodochrosite with Leucophoenicite, Gageite, Brucite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Rutile with Muscovite and Quartz from Onganja Mine, Namibia 
  
NEW ENGLAND MINERALS 
- Topaz from Tamminen Quarry, Greenwood, Maine 
- Fluorite on Microcline and Smoky Quartz from Gilman Notch, New Hampshire 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine 
- Smoky Quartz (with unusual inclusions) from North Moat Mountain, New Hampshire 
- Fluorapatite in Albite with Muscovite from Hayes Ledge, Noyes Mountain, Maine 
- Smoky Quartz with Hematite inclusions from Surprise Pocket, Gilman Notch, New Hampshire 
- Albite (Baveno Law Twin) from Ossipee Mountains, New Hampshire 
- New find of fluorescent hyalite and fluorapatite from a prospect near Weymouth Pond, Maine 
  
AND 
- Microcline from Lake George District, Colorado 
- Seven Herkimer Diamonds from Hickory Hill Diamond Diggings, New York 
  
PLUS: 
- New lower prices on seven low-priced diamonds 

  
 
 
 

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 



2

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 
  
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  
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